

Some people believe that it is best to accept a bad situation, such as an unsatisfactory job or shortage of money. Others argue that it is better to try and improve such situations.

Discuss both these views and give your own opinion.

Some people argue that when having negative situations, changing these situations is preferable, whereas others oppose **to** this attitude. In this essay, both **view point** will be discussed.

First and foremost, people can develop their skills by trying to improve the situations, which also **brings about** benefit to **society**. Actually, there are many people who have become wealthy from poor financial **condition** by developing their skills. For example, Steve Jobs, a **founder** of Apple Computer, started his career from **selling** less profitable software and became one of the **world top businessman** by cultivating his ability with an aim to improve his financial status. It is an undeniable fact that his **effort** contributed to society with many inventions. As his achievements illustrate, **attempt** to change **the** undesirable situation contributes to develop skills and what is more, it has **a** positive impact on society.

However, changing the situation occasionally needs painstaking effort. Some people, being too keen to improve the situation, suffer from mental illness. For instance, when a business person tries to improve their sales by changing the conventional method, they have to convince managers and unwilling colleagues who have **get** used to the existing method of the expected result. They also have to overcome the fears of **being in fail**. It demands strong will and mind without which people can not accomplish their goal.

In conclusion, as mentioned above, people can develop their skills in the process of improving the situation and also **can** contribute to society. However, considering that it is often so demanding that their health is affected, I personally believe **try** to improve the situation is not always **a** respectful option.

**Commented [esle1]:** viewpoints  
(Plural form is required.)

**Commented [esle2]:** State your stance/position in the thesis statement of the introduction.

**Commented [esle3]:** benefits  
(Efficacy; word choice)

**Commented [esle4]:** conditions  
(Plural form is required.)

**Commented [esle5]:** the  
(Proper article usage)

**Commented [esle6]:** by  
(Proper conjunction)

**Commented [esle7]:** world's  
(Possessive apostrophe is required.)

**Commented [esle8]:** businessmen  
(Plural form is required.)

**Commented [esle9]:** efforts  
(Plural form is required.)

**Commented [esle10]:** attempting  
(Proper word form)

**Commented [esle11]:** an  
(Proper article usage)

**Commented [esle12]:** (Missing an article)

**Commented [esle13]:** gotten  
(Proper verb form)

**Commented [esle14]:** failing  
(Word choice)

**Commented [esle15]:** The argument in favor of accepting a bad situation needs to be emphasized. The angle should be 'It is better to accept bad situations because changing the situation occasionally needs painstaking effort.'

**Commented [esle16]:** trying  
(Word form)

**Commented [esle17]:** (Missing an article)

### Assessment Report

<b>Word Length</b>	<b>272</b>		
<b>Comments</b>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The main parts of the prompt are addressed. However, the thesis statement needs further clarity, and the angle of the argument for Body Paragraph 2 can be refined.</li> <li>Information and ideas are generally arranged coherently and there is a clear overall progression. The lack of a strong thesis detracts from coherence.</li> <li>The resource is sufficient to allow some flexibility and precision. Some errors are seen on the word formation/choices.</li> <li>Errors in grammar and punctuation occur, but rarely impede communication.</li> </ol>		
<b>Task achievement</b>	<b>Coherence/Cohesion</b>	<b>Lexical resource</b>	<b>Grammar &amp; Accuracy</b>
<b>6.0</b>	<b>6.0</b>	<b>6.0</b>	<b>6.0</b>
<b>Estimated Band Score</b>	<b>6.0</b>		
<b>Advice</b>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Revise grammar and improve sentence structures. Pay careful attention to the use of articles, verb/word forms, prepositions, plural forms usage.</li> <li>Improve choice of words and vocabulary (<a href="#">Guide</a>)</li> <li>Improve coherence.</li> <li>Strengthen the thesis by stating your stance or position regarding the prompt.</li> <li>Read sample essays <a href="#">here</a></li> <li>Always proofread after finishing your letter/essay/report.</li> </ol>		
<b>Buy Correction Package</b>	<a href="#">Trial – 1 Task</a> <a href="#">Advantage – 8 Tasks</a> <a href="#">Priority – 4 Tasks</a>		

	<a href="#">Bulk Packages with up to 25% discount</a> URL: <a href="https://edubenchmark.com/bulkielts/">https://edubenchmark.com/bulkielts/</a>
<b>Useful Links</b>	<a href="#">Overall Writing Band Calculator</a> <a href="#">Writing Descriptors Calculator</a> <a href="#">Academic Task 1 Guide</a> <a href="#">Task 2 Types &amp; Guide</a> <a href="#">Speaking Part 1 Guide</a> <a href="#">Vocabulary List</a> <a href="#">Transitions List</a> <a href="#">Guide to Using Synonyms</a> <a href="#">Reading Question Types</a> <a href="#">Listening Question Types</a>
<b>Newsletter</b>	<a href="#">Subscribe to Benchmark IELTS Newsletters</a>
<b>Facebook</b>	<a href="#">IELTS Writing Facebook Page</a>